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Richard Dwyer

From: Geoff Newton [gnewton@laurentiangoldfields.com]
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 9:12 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Laurentian Goldfields Ltd. summer operations

Hello,
This is in reference to Laurentian Goldfields Ltd.’s Maze Lake project, NWB water license 2BE-MZEQ0712.

Due to the expense of opening a camp for the proposed short exploration program this summer, we have
decided to run the summer exploration program based in Rankin Inlet. Crews, including all previously proposed
local hires, will fly from Rankin Inlet to site & return to town each evening.

The proposed winter 2009 drill program will still be run from the Maze Lake camp.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me by email or by phone. Our satellite phone number at
the camp where | am currently working is 604-678-4939.

Thank you very much for your time.

Yours,

Geoff Newton
N -
Laurentian

Goldfields Lid.
1400 - 625 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 2T6
Tel: (604) 646-1592
Fax: (604) 642-2411

www.laurentiangoldfields.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.

It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient, or the authorized delivery staff for such message, please
Be advised that copying, disseminating, or distributing of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by phone, fax, or email, and
immediately destroy this message
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